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DATE: November 27,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Roberta S. Bass, Assistant to Chairman Edgar 

Meeting in Docket No. 060555-E1 

On November 20, 2006, Chairman Edgar met with Frank Meiners, representing 
renewable generators. The Commission proposed rule amendments to Rule 25-1 7.0832, F.A.C., 
Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts (Docket No. 060555-EI) were discussed at the meeting, 
including the differences between the current rule and the proposed rule. 

Under Section 350.42( l), F.S., Commissioners may consider ex parte communications in 
Section 120.54, F.S. rulemaking proceedings. There are, however, other open dockets before the 
Commission addressing similar subject matters. Conversations regarding the specific issues in 
these dockets would be prohibited. While our discussions focused only on the proposed rule 
language in Docket No. 060555-EI, in an abundance of caution I am requesting that this memo 
be placed in Docket Nos. 050805-EQ, 050806-EQ, and 050810-EQ. 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please let me know. 
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